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Russell Dalton

From: Countryman(Summit Design & Engineering), Melissa A <ext-macountryman1
@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 9:17 AM
To: Russell Dalton; Lowery, Ashley C
Cc: Hoover, Kelsey W
Subject: RE: [External] RE: SR 1604 (Castleberry Rd) Speed Limit Reduction

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
Notice: This message is from an external sender. 

Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender, and can verify the content is safe. 
 
Good morning Russell, 
 
Thank you for geƫng back to me and appreciate you working on geƫng this on the Town’s March 11th agenda. What 
you noƟced for the direcƟon in the municipal cerƟficate is actually a result of a bit of a quirk in the NCDOT TEAAS 
ordinance system – essenƟally ‘east’ had to be entered in TEAAS in order for it to milepost the speed limit ordinance 
correctly for this road. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Melissa Countryman, PE, PTOE 
NC Department of Transportation 
Division 5 Traffic Services 
 

ext-macountryman1@ncdot.gov 
Office: (919) 536-4014  
 

1041 Prison Camp Rd. 
Durham, NC 27705 
 

 
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the 
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Russell Dalton <Russell.Dalton@apexnc.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 3:59 PM 
To: Countryman(Summit Design & Engineering), Melissa A <ext-macountryman1@ncdot.gov>; Lowery, Ashley C 
<aclowery1@ncdot.gov> 
Cc: Hoover, Kelsey W <kwhoover@ncdot.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: SR 1604 (Castleberry Rd) Speed Limit Reduction 
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CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Thanks Melissa.  I’m fine with it except I think it needs to be revised to “…0.805 mile west of SR 1603 (Wimberly 
Rd).”  It’s wriƩen as east.  I noƟced that as I prepared the aƩached map.  If you can review and send updated this week I 
might be able to make the March 11th agenda. 
 

Russell Dalton, PE 
Traffic Engineering Manager 
Transportation & Infrastructure Development 
Town of Apex 
(919) 249-3358 
www.apexnc.org 

  

       
 
Please note that email sent to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be 
disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Countryman(Summit Design & Engineering), Melissa A <ext-macountryman1@ncdot.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 2:57 PM 
To: Russell Dalton <Russell.Dalton@apexnc.org>; Lowery, Ashley C <aclowery1@ncdot.gov> 
Cc: Hoover, Kelsey W <kwhoover@ncdot.gov> 
Subject: SR 1604 (Castleberry Rd) Speed Limit Reduction 
 
 

Notice: This message is from an external sender. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender, and can verify the content is safe. 

 
Good aŌernoon Russell, 
 
In response to a request that we received, and subsequent invesƟgaƟon performed, we would like to reduce the exisƟng 
speed limit from 45 MPH to 35 MPH along the subject road. Since some of this roadway is currently within the Town of 
Apex municipal limits (and some is not), for simplicity, we would like to have the municipal speed limit ordinance (and 
associated municipal concurrence cerƟficate) apply to the enƟre length of SR 1604/Castleberry Rd that is state-
maintained (since it is a relaƟvely short, no-outlet road and is currently state-maintained from the intersecƟon with SR 
1603/Wimberly Rd to the intersecƟon with Sleepy Valley Rd only). If the Town of Apex concurs with this speed limit 
reducƟon, please print out and sign/seal 2 hard copies of the aƩached municipal cerƟficate. Please then mail these 2 
wet signature copies back to the Division 5 Traffic office at the mailing address listed below. Please let me know if you 
have any quesƟons/concerns with this approach. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Melissa Countryman, PE, PTOE 
NC Department of Transportation 
Division 5 Traffic Services 
 

ext-macountryman1@ncdot.gov 
Office: (919) 536-4014  
 

1041 Prison Camp Rd. 
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Durham, NC 27705 
 

 
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the 
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 


